W NG g5
P =06,

y ien]
Y OESSN N

)

o\ /e

AR 24
e uo .

‘SAS;@W
3
NOAS?

o

Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education
REGION IX, ZAMBOANGA PENINSULA
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAPITAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 44! s. 2022

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors (CID and SGOD)
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Administrative Officer V
Division Accountant
Public and Private Elementary and Secondary School Heads
This Division

FROM: ROSALIO B. CONTURNO, JR. PhD
OIC-Assistant Schools Division Superijntendent
Officer-in-Charge, Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: CONDUCT OF CY 2022 4t QUARTER NATIONWIDE
SIMULTANEOUS EARTHQUAKE DRILL (NSED)

DATE: November 07, 2022

Relative to the announcement of the National Disaster Risk Reduction
Management Council through the Office of the Civil Defense, all personnel are
requested to participate in the Conduct of the CY 2022 4t: Quarter National
Simultaneous Earthquake Drill (NSED) on November 10, 2022 at 9:00 AM
(Thursday).

The objectives of the quarterly NSED are as follows:

1. To evaluate the readiness and awareness of learners and DepEd
personnel on earthquake; and

2. To evaluate the coordination and communication mechanism during
evacuation procedures and response.

The School DRMM Coordinator shall fill out a Google Form link
(http:/ /bit.ly/MindanaoSchools1Q) for proper documentation of the said activity
not later than five (S5) working days.
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